
MINUTES 

MONTANA SENATE 
52nd LEGISLATURE - 1st SPECIAL SESSION 

COMMITTEE ON FINANCE & CLAIMS 

Call to Order: By Chair Judy Jacobson, on January 14, 1992, at 
4:50 p.m. 

ROLL CALL 

Members Present: 

Judy Jacobson, Chairman (D) 
Greg Jergeson, Vice Chairman (D) 
Gary Aklestad (R) 
Esther Bengtson (D) 
Don Bianchi (D) 
Gerry Devlin (R) 
Eve Franklin (D) 
Harry Fritz (D) 
H.W. Hammond (R) 
Ethel Harding (R) 
Bob Hockett (D) 
Thomas Keating (R) 
Dennis Nathe (R) 
Lawrence Stimatz (D) 
Larry Tveit (R) 
Eleanor Vaughn (D) 
Mignon Waterman (D) 
Cecil Weeding (D) 

Members Excused: 

Thomas Beck (R) 

Staff Present: Jim Haubein 

Please Note: These are summary minutes. Testimony and 
discussion are paraphrased and condensed. 

Announcements/Discussion: None. 

HEARING ON HOUSE BILL 11 

Presentation and Opening Statement by Sponsor: 

Representative Mike Kadas told the Committee he was 
presenting the bill on behalf of it's sponsor, Francis 
Bardanouve. He explained House Bill 11 is the rewrite of the 
bill which brought the Legislature back into special session when 
it was ruled unconstitutional. The problems which have come 

FCOl1492.SM2 



SENATE FINANCE & CLAIMS COMMITTEE 
January 14, 1992 

Page 2 of 6 

about as a result of the suit are taken into account. 

Proponents' Testimony: 

None. 

Opponents' Testimony: 

Representative Dave Brown told the Committee he rose in 
opposition to remind the Legislature that the institutional 
differences between the legislative and executive branches. He 
pointed out if this were thought of seriously the legislative 
branch should not want to give this authority over to the 
executive branch. 

LeRoy Schramm, Legal Counsel for the Board of Regents and 
the Montana University System told the Committee they were not in 
favor of House Bill 11 for three reasons. 

Mr. Schramm explained the first reason being HB ll's purpose 
is to solve a constitutional problem which was uncovered when the 
last bill was challenged. The source of that constitutional 
problem was the constitutional provision which gives the 
Legislature the exclusive power to appropriate funds. He 
explained any recision bill will be vulnerable to that argument. 

The second reason is this bill is bad policy. The manner in 
which the exclusion to this bill is crafted the University System 
will always take "a very large hit". If this bill had been in 
place six months ago the University System would be taking a $21 
million cut because that is what the Governor asked of them. He 
explained this bill will be able to be invoked as soon as the 
Legislature goes home. 

The third reason is Mr. Shramm believes this legislation is 
not necessary. This type of law has not been necessary for 
eighty years. He also stated the legislation is "too 
inflexible". 

Questions From Committee Members: 

Senator Jacobson asked Representative Kadas if the 2% would 
mean $20 million in the ending fund balance. Representative 
Kadas suggested an amendment to deal with that situation. He 
explained the reason the 2% was in the trigger was because the 
authors had been using the definition of projected general fund 
deficit as the trigger. He proposes taking the 2% out of the 
trigger and putting it back in on the cutting side. Therefore 
triggering it would have to be by a deficit. 

Senator Jacobson asked if any kind of supplemental was used 
in the trigger mechanism. Representative Kadas explained if any 
kind of supplemental was used in the triggering mechanism the 
executive could require supplementals and this would trigger 

FCOl1492.SM2 



SENATE FINANCE & CLAIMS COMMITTEE 
January 14, 1992 

Page 3 of 6 

budget reductions. He explained the trigger should be a "fairly 
rigorous test". 

Senator Jacobson asked what he anticipated supplemental 
appropriation to be for school equalization. He stated this is 
considerably easier to calculate because the amount of 
obligations and revenue are known. 

Senator Jacobson asked if the anticipated $40 million school 
equalization supplemental would not trigger this immediately. 
Representative Kadas explained the intention this would be used 
in concert with what other revenues are at the time. The school 
equalization account deficit could have been offset with a 
general fund surplus (and this could have taken place if the 
revenues had come in on schedule). Because this has not happened 
the deficit in the school equalization account and the ability to 
fill the deficit with general fund dollars because of revenue 
short falls cannot be done. 

Senator waterman asked Representative Kadas if the intent is 
if there is a short fall the governor can also build a 2% 
surplus. Representative Kadas explained that is the intent. 
There has to be this kind of flexibility allowed. 

Senator Keating asked Representative Kadas about the limits 
on reduction in spending in the legislative branch and the 
judicial branch. Representative Kadas told the Committee the 
case in the past is the executive has asked those particular 
agencies to reduce their budgets. 

Senator Keating stated this is voluntary. He asked why the 
school foundation program was not put in. Representative Kadas 
stated "I think they are the biggest gorilla on the block". He 
explained it is a policy decision to be made by the legislature; 
Line 7 (d) could be struck. If this were done, when there was a 
revenue shortfall the governor could order essentially a 
reduction in the schedules. 

Senator Keating asked Representative Kadas if the governor 
could reduce the schedules. Representative Kadas stated that is 
the implication if sub (d) were struck. 

Senator Keating stated Mr. Schramm has a point in which the 
University System is subject to cuts while K-12 is exempt. 

Senator Keating asked Representative Kadas about the use of 
the word "agency". He asked if this restricts to governor in the 
event there is reduced spending the governor would have to 
require the same percentage of reduction in all agencies or is 
there latitude within departments. Representative Kadas pointed 
to Page 2, Line 7. 

Senator Jacobson asked Representative Kadas what the 
definition of "program" was. Representative Kadas explained that 

FC011492.SM2 



SENATE FINANCE & CLAIMS COMMITTEE 
January 14, 1992 

Page 4 of 6 

would be defined in the General Appropriations Act. 

Senator Aklestad presented a scenario to Representative 
Kadas. Senator Aklestad suggested a 2% trigger was put on the 
downside (appropriation level at $1 billion, the 2% would be $20 
million). When this triggered down to $980 million the 
Governor's authority would kick in. Representative Kadas told 
the Committee using an expenditure budget of $1 billion with the 
bill as written now, if the revenues became less than $1 billion 
and twenty million then the governor could trigger it. 
Representative Kadas suggests the governor could only trigger it 
when it became less than $1 billion. 

Representative Kadas told the Committee he had an amendment 
he would like to propose which would change: Page 4, Line 13 
strike "the" and insert "a". Line 14 following "projected" 
insert "negative" following "biennium" insert a period and strike 
the rest of the sentence. On Page 2, Line 6 following "deficit" 
insert "plus a 2% ending fund balance". 

Senator Bianchi asked Representative Kadas why this should 
be put in statute instead of using boiler plate. Representative 
Kadas told the Committee the statute has been used in the past, 
primarily by Governor Schwinden. He said there are fairly 
volatile revenues. He explained as budget times have gotten 
tougher we have reduced our ending fund balances. 

Senator Jergeson asked Representative Kadas if he would have 
any objection to a six month period before triggering after the 
adjournment of the Legislative session. Representative Kadas 
pointed to the error which was discovered. He explained the 
excelerated tax bill may aleviate this because there will be a 
record and information would be available to the Legislature 
sooner. 

Senator Jergeson stated without the time period there would 
be a disins~ntive for the Legislature to insist on the best 
information possible. 

Closing by Sponsor: 

Representative Kadas closed on House Bill 11. 

HEARING ON HOUSE BILL 21 

Presentation and Opening Statement by Sponsor: 

Representative Dave Brown told the Committee House Bill 21 
would take additional funds out of the crime victims funds 
($250,000) and places it in the general fund. 

Proponents' Testimony: 

FCOl1492.SM2 



SENATE FINANCE & CLAIMS COMMITTEE 
January 14, 1992 

Page 5 of 6 

None. 

Opponents' Testimony: 

None. 

Questions From Committee Members: 

Senator Bianchi asked if this would bring the fund to a zero 
balance. Senator Fritz explained this was an agreement between 
the Board of Crime Control and Ed Hall, the administer of the 
fund. There is enough funds to handle expected claims for the 
rest of the biennium. 

Closing by Sponsor: 

Representative Dave Brown closed on House Bill 21. 

EXECUTIVE ACTION ON HOUSE BILL 21 

Motion: 

Senator Fritz moved House Bill 21 BE CONCURRED IN. 

Discussion: 

None. 

Amendments, Discussion, and Votes: 

None. 

Recommendation and Vote: 

Motion CARRIED with two (2) NAY (Senator Weeding and Senator 
Waterman) . 

EXECUTIVE ACTION ON HOUSE BILL 3 

Amendments, Discussion, and Votes: 

Senator Fritz moved to adopt amendment HB000305.AGP. Motion 
to adopt CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 

Motion: 

Senator Fritz moved House Bill 3 BE CONCURRED IN AS AMENDED. 

Recommendation and Vote: 

Motion CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 

FCOl1492.SM2 



Adjournment At: 5:54 p.m. 

JJ/llc 

SENATE FINANCE & CLAIMS COMMITTEE 
January 14, 1992 

Page 6 of 6 

ADJOURNMENT 

.._/ " 
\/-j{/Ylda 

, LINDA 

FCOl1492.SM2 



2ffilontana ~tate ~enatc 

August 10, 1992 

Mr. Robert B. Person 
Executive Director 
Montana Legislative Council 
Room 138, State Capitol 
Helena, MT 59601 

HAND DELIVERED 

Dear Bob: 

Enclosed please find one (1) set of Minutes from the first 
Special Session of the Fifty-Second Legislature. Included is one 
original and a duplexed copy. The accompanying documentation 
(roll call sheet, visitor registor, and a Standing Committee 
Report) is missing. There was no testimony or exhibits during 
this hearing which is not included in the body of the Minutes. 

S~::/Yj /tic-
David L. Hunter 
Secretary of the Senate 

Enclosures. 

DATED this 12£ day of __ ---,.,~A __ ~..:::...~~-"'fP=~'_~"___-_, 1992 
1 / 

I, Robert B. Person, do hereby 
mentioned Minutes. 

ROBERT B. PERSON 

acknowledge receipt of the above 




